

TUITION & FEES 2024-2025

TUITION & FI	
Total Class Time (per week)	Tuition (per month) Automatic payments
30 minutes	\$65
45 minutes	\$95
1 hour	\$115
1 hour 15 minutes	\$145
1 hour 30 minutes	\$165
1 hour 45 minutes	\$185
2 hours	\$205
2 hours 15 minutes	\$225
2 hours 30 minutes	\$245
2 hours 45 minutes	\$265
3 hours	\$280
3 hours 15 minutes	\$295
3 hours 30 minutes	\$310
3 hours 45 minutes	\$325
4 hours	\$335
4 hours 15 minutes	\$345
4 hours 30 minutes	\$355
4 hours 45 minutes	\$365
5 hours	\$375
5 hours 15 minutes	\$385
5 hours 30 minutes	\$395
5 hours 45 minutes	\$405
6 hours	\$425
6 hours 15 minutes	\$425
6 hours 30 minutes	\$435
6 hours 45 minutes	\$445
7 hours	\$455
7 hours 15 minutes	\$465
7 hours 30 minutes	\$475
7 hours 45 minutes	\$485
8 hours	\$495
8 hours 15 minutes	\$505
8 hours 30 minutes	\$515
8 hours 45 minutes	\$525
9 hours	\$535
9 hours 15 minutes	\$545
9 hours 30 minutes (Individual Student Cap)	\$555
2 Student Family Cap	\$855
3+ Student Family Cap	\$955

REGISTRATION FEE: A non-refundable, annual fee of \$40 per student is due at the time of registration. This is an annual fee that resets with the start of the school year.

TUITION:

- First Month Tuition is due upon registration. Tuition is based on enrollment from September through June. Total school-year tuition is divided into 10 equal installments payable on the 1st of each month to cover a minimum of 33 meetings per class over the course of the 2024-2025 season. The same tuition is therefore due each month even though some months may have more class sessions than others. Tuition installments are not prorated during months that have holiday closings.
- The tuition payment covers the student's spot in the class and not the student's actual attendance in class. Tuition is not prorated or refunded if the student misses classes.
- Credit cards must be on file for all families. We accept American Express, Discover, MasterCard, and Visa.
- Families are automatically set up for automatic payments.
- A 5% discount will be offered for tuition paid in advance for the entire year by cash or check. No discount will be given for tuition paid in full with credit card.
- A \$25 late fee will be assessed after the 5th day of the month. This includes
 declined credit cards that are not updated by the 5th of the month.

FAMILY DISCOUNT: Each additional child (after the first registered student) receives \$5 off their monthly tuition. Discount applied to student with fewer classes.

GYM INSURANCE FEE: A non-refundable annual gym insurance fee of \$18 is due for all gym students at the time of registration.

See Policies & Procedures regarding the proper procedure to withdraw from a class. Payments are due unless proper procedures are followed.

ANNUAL RECITAL:

- RECITAL FEE (non-refundable): \$60/student Due: November 15th
- This helps defray the cost of performance expenses such as theater rental, insurance, administration fees, technicians involved, and all other related costs.
- Tickets will be available for purchase.
- COSTUME FEE (non-refundable): \$100 per costume, per class Due: November 15th

Costumes will not be ordered for a student until payment has been collected.

- All fees are non-refundable.
- Students with delinquent accounts will not be allowed to attend class.